

Meeting of Woodford Neighbourhood Forum
held at the Deanwater Hotel on 27 June at 2pm 2016

Attendance	Present	Apologies received
Mr Robin Berriman (RBB)	√	
Mr David Buszard (DB)	√	
Mr Paul Rodman (PR)		Corresponding
Evelyn Frearson (EF)	√	
Mr John Knight (JK)	√	
Mr Paul Goodman (PG)	√	
Mr Terry Barnes (TB)	√	
Mr Bryan Leck (BL)		
Mr Roger Burton (RBU)	√	
Mr Robin Brammar (RBR)		Corresponding
Mrs Dorothy Chesterman (DC)		√
Ms Jane Sandover (JS)	√	
Mrs Jude Craig (JC)		
Ms Maxine Wood (MW)	√	
Mr Ron Beatham (RBe)		
Mr Alan Bramwell (AB)		Corresponding
Mrs Janet DeVeChis (JDV)	√	
Mrs Morag White (MWh)		√
Mrs Doreen Neil (DN)	√	

*Corresponding members wish to be kept in the loop but cannot routinely attend meetings

	Action
<p>1. Welcome TB chaired the meeting and welcomed those present.</p>	
<p>2. Apologies DC, MWh</p>	
<p>3. Declaration of conflicts of interest None</p>	
<p>4. Minutes from previous meeting on 13 June Approved.</p>	
<p>5. Matters arising EF reported that she had responded to the invitation to participate in the CEC Local Plan Examination hearings in Sep on behalf of WNF.</p>	
<p>6. Policies and comments for discussion and decisions The housing policies were reviewed with JK present to provide explanations. Actions were recorded in the policy document.</p>	
<p>13. Next meeting 11 July. EF to check availability of Community Centre.</p>	EF

Evelyn Frearson 1 July 2016